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APPLICATION MUST BE FILED WITH THE APPROPRIATE DISTRICT OFFICE OF THE OIL
N

I. Operator: Saga Petroleum LLC OGRID # 148967
Address: 415 V. Wall, Ste. 835, Midland, Texas 79701
Contact Party: _Mark Caldwell Phone:  915-684-4293
1. Name of Well: _State Land Sec. 32 #9 APl #  30-025-23309
bz(:tai:)t?e?fw “: 2310 Feetfromthe __ South line and __ 1880 feetfromtheiline, Sectioni
Township _185 Range 38E NMPM, Lea County
1. Previous Producing Pool Name: Hobbs Upper Blinebry
V. Describe the process used to return the War +- -
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sIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

NEW MZXICO ENERCY, MINERALS PO BOX 1980, Hahbs. N 88241
& NATURAL RESCURCES DEPARTMENT FAX (05) 399-0720

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

May 18, 1998

Mark Caldwell

Saga Petroleum LLC
415 W Wall, Suite 835
Midland, TX 79701

RE: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION INCORRECTLY FILED FORM C-139

Dear Mr. Mark Caldwell

We are returning the C-139 form attached because of missing information. Due to a large number
of misfiled forms, we are returning form(s) with error(s). On C-139 application for Saga
Petroleum LLC, State Land Section 32 # 9 well was recompleted to the Drinkard Formation. The
Drinkard Formation is a different pool. No forms (C-102,C-104 & C-105) were ever filed for this
recompletion. If this is correct, this well is illegally producing and is hereby order to shut in the
above well pending the submission of the required forms (C-102,C-104,C-105, & C-139). If this
well was not recompleted to the Drinkard Formation, the only action needed is to correct
Paragrapgh IV of form C-139 and resubmit the corrected C-139.

Please be further advised that delays in processing forms in the future can be avoided by
providing all necessary data, signatures and attachments. If you have any questions about this

matter and C-139/C-140 applications, please call (505) 393-6161 for assistance from Paul Kautz.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor
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